JAN 21 1883

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert E. Browning, Deputy Director
Division of Waste Management

FROM: Richard E. Cunningham, Director
Divisfon of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety
SUBJECT: RADIOACTIVE WASTE POLICY ACT OF 1982

Listed below are current or former NRC licensees that possess low-level
vadioactive waste that may have resulted from the processing of source
material for its zirconium, hafnium or rare earth content and thus may be
eligible for inclusfion under Section 151(c). “op “1al Sites,” of the
Low-Leve] Radioactive Waste Bi1l of 1982

. Amax, Parkersburg, West Virginia

. Kawecki-Berylco, Reading, Pennsylvania
Molycorp, Washington, Pennsylivania
Whitaker Metals, Greenville, Pennsylvania
. W. R. Grace, Pompton Plains, New Jersey

« Kerr-McGee, \est Chicago, I11inois

The udbove licensees are some that immediately come to mind. We will canvas
the NRC records to see 1f additional sites can be fdentified. Also, there

is some question as to whether Agreement State licensees will fall under
151(c); R. Fonner recommends that we ask ELD for a legal opinion on a specific
site. Since Wah-Chang Teledyne in Albany, Cregon has been mentioned, FC will
request ELD's opinfon on this site. If sites in Agreement States are covered,
additional sites may need to be added to this Tist.
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